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QUESTION 526 
A company recently went through a project requiring new equipment, new software, and retraining of personnel. This is 
MOST likely a result of: 
 

A. an internal reorganization. 

B. outsourcing. 

C. a business process change. 

D. resource allocation. 

 
Answer: C 
 
QUESTION 527 
Tasks A, B, and C have a duration of two days. Task D has a duration of three days, and Task E has duration of four 
days. Task A starts on Day 1, and Task B starts on Day 2. Task C starts after Task A. Tasks D and E start after Task C. 
Which of the following is the critical path if Task B starts on Day 3? 
 

A. A, C, D 

B. A, C, E 

C. A, D, E 

D. B, C, E 

 
Answer: B 
 
QUESTION 528 
An approved change was implemented. Which of the following should be accomplished NEXT? 
 

A. Update the documentation. 

B. Validate the change. 

C. Update the project sponsor. 

D. Validate the impact. 

 
Answer: A 
 
QUESTION 529 
A company just announced all third-party vendors must provide ten cybersecurity resources within six weeks. Which of 
the following documents should the project manager create LAST? 
 

A. RFI 

B. NDA 

C. MOU 

D. RFQ 
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Answer: C 
 
QUESTION 530 
A company has completed its annual strategic planning session. As a result, several related projects, which will achieve 
the company's technological improvement goals, are identified. Which of the following BEST describes these projects? 
 

A. Portfolio 

B. Program 

C. Deliverable 

D. Outcome 

 
Answer: B 
 
QUESTION 531 
Which of the following are characteristics of qualitative risk assessments as opposed to quantitative? (Choose two.) 
 

A. Qualitative assessments are more difficult. 

B. Qualitative assessments are faster. 

C. Qualitative assessments require fewer resources. 

D. Qualitative assessments provide more accurate results. 

E. Qualitative assessments better identify opportunities. 

 
Answer: BC 
 
QUESTION 532 
The project team has identified all the tasks needed to create project deliverables and grouped them into work 
packages covering all project scope. Which of the following should be done NEXT? 
 

A. Identify task relationships. 

B. Put the resources on tasks. 

C. Set the quality gates. 

D. Estimate the work package. 

 
Answer: D 
 
QUESTION 533 
The project manager is running a project in an organization with a strong PMO and a mature control process. Due to 
vendor delays, the project is scheduled to exceed the authorized timeline. The project manager has discovered that 
fast-tracking two tasks will mitigate the issue. Which of the following should the project manager do NEXT? 
 

A. Announce the fast track to the project team. 

B. Modify the schedule 

C. Initiate a change request. 

D. Obtain approval. 

 
Answer: D 
 
QUESTION 534 
Which of the following organizational structures uses project team members who are selected from within their 
department? 
 

A. Projectized 

B. Balanced matrix 

C. Functional 
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D. Strong matrix 

 
Answer: C 
 
QUESTION 535 
The government wants to start a project that will launch a satellite but lacks the appropriate SMEs. Which of the 
following would be BEST to solicit vendors? 
 

A. LOI 

B. RFQ 

C. RFI 

D. SOW 

 
Answer: C 
 
QUESTION 536 
A project manager detects low performance from a team member who previously demonstrated to be a highly skilled 
asset. The team member explains that being part of two teams is too time consuming. This is a disadvantage of having: 
 

A. dedicated resources. 

B. interproject dependencies. 

C. resource overallocation. 

D. shared resources. 

 
Answer: D 
 
QUESTION 537 
The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of a company announced that a demerger operation will be completed in the next 
nine months. Which of the following BEST describes the organizational change? 
 

A. Business relocation 

B. Business reorganization 

C. Business split 

D. Business acquisition 

 
Answer: C 
 
QUESTION 538 
A project sponsor informs the project manager that the project completion date must be moved one month earlier. 
Which of the following should the project manager do NEXT? 
 

A. Recalculate the critical path, determine the new cost, schedule baselines, and initiate the change 
request process. 

B. Recalculate the schedule and cost variance, and report the changes to the project stakeholders 
and sponsor. 

C. Calculate the cost of crashing the schedule, and obtain the stakeholders' approval for the new 
project WBS and timeline. 

D. Calculate the additional resource requirements that are necessary to meet the new project 
deadline, and work with human resources to hire additional staff. 

 
Answer: B 
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